Village of Colfax
Village Board
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, December 11, 2017
Colfax Village Hall
7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order

2. RollCall

3. Public Appearances

4. Communications from the Village President

5. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes (will be online by Monday)
i.  RegularBoard Meeting Minutes — November 27, 2017
ii.  Audit and Finance Committee Minutes — December 6, 2017
ii. Special Budget Hearing Minutes — December 6, 2017

b. Training Request
i, Chief Anderson — Law Enforcement Management Conference — January 16, 2018 to January
18, 2018 — Superior, WI :
Il.  Timothy Rundle- Basic General Wastewater - February 5 -9, 2018 plus May test ~Chippewa
Falls, Wi

c. Facility Rental - none

d. Licenses
i.  Twice Blessed Treasures — Nancy Odom Mouledoux — Secondhand Jewelry Dealer License
ii. Donald & Marcia Henderson — 2018 Mobile Home Park License

6. Consideration ltems
a. lce Rink Warming House replacement approval — Timber Technologies Community Enrichment

Program
b. Review/Approve Fee Schedules & Ordinances accordingly

¢ Ambulance Fees
o Sewer Fees
+ Village Fees — no changes

7. Review/Approval ~ Bills ~November 27, 2017 — December 10, 2017

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

a. Wal-Mart Community Grant Award
b. November 2017 Building Permits
C. Colfax Police Department — November 2017 Report
d. Colfax Rescue Squad — November 2017 Report
e. 2017 Wisconsin Act 97 information
f Streets Committee Meeting Minutes — November 27, 2017
g. Red Cedar Sounds Thank You
h. Bremer Bank Holiday Open House — December 15, 2017
i. Christmas in Colfax Event — December 16, 2017
9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311
by 2:00 p.m. the Friday prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-
stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental
body specificaliy referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — November 27, 2017

On November 27, 2017, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:05 p.m. at Village Hall, 613 Main Street.
Members present: President Stene, Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson and Burcham. Absent:
Trustee Rihn. Others present included Director of Public Works Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Minutes - Regular Board Meeting - November 13, 2017 - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and
seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from November 13, 2017.
Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.

Minutes — Audit and Finance Committee Minutes — November 15, 2017 — A motion was made by
Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the Audit and Finance Committee minutes
from November 15, 2017. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Training Request — none
Facility Rental — none

Licenses

Operator’s Licenses-November 27, 2017 to June 30, 2018 — Gayle R. Hayton-Express Mart — A motion
was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the operator’s licenses for Gayle
R. Hayton for Express Mart effective November 27, 2017 to June 30, 2018. Voting For: Trustees Jenson,
Burcham, Wolff, Stene, Halpin and Davis. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Street Committee Recommendation — 3" Ave. (West side of Hwy 40/Main Street) — Davis, Street
Committee Chair, reported that Bates will be getting some additional pricing on other options that were
discussed for a future meeting. No action was taken.

Zempel Appraisal Service — 2018 Contract — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by
Trustee Halpin to approve the 2018 Zempel Appraisal contract. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis,
Wolff, Jenson, Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Hunting Permit Request — Carey Davis — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee
Wolff to approve the Carey Davis request to hunt Village property. Voting For: Trustees Jenson,
Burcham, Wolff, Halpin and Stene. Abstained: Trustee Davis. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Water Utility Budget Review — the Board review the budget and the Board will vote on December 6,
2017 at the Budget Hearing.

Sewer Utility Budget Review - the Board review the budget and the Board will vote on December 6,
2017 at the Budget Hearing.

General Fund Budget discussion — Niggemann presented the budget and the potential tax rates with
various Village levy limits. The Board will make a final decision at the December 6, 2017 Budget Hearing.



Review/Approval — Bills — November 13, 2017 — November 26, 2017 - A motion was made by Trustee
Halpin and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the November 13, 2017 to November 26, 2017 bills.
Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Adjourn — A voice vote was taken and all trustees voted to adjourn the meeting at 8:21 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

—______—_——;_—————————;———
November 27, 2017 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



Audit and Finance Committee Minutes — December 6, 2017

On December 6, 2017, the Audit and Finance Committee met as the Whole Board at 5:30 p.m. at Village Hall,
613 Main Street. Members present: President Stene, Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, Rihn and Burcham.
Others present included: Sean Lentz and Chris Hetland from Ehlers, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann
and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger. ”

Budget/Levy Discussion with Ehlers — Lentz discussed some projections prepared for the understanding of
General Obligation Borrowing and the Tax Increment Districts.

Exhibit 1 shows the Village as they are now with changes to equalized Valuation and no additional
borrowing. At the end of 2017, the Village will be 45% of the borrow capacity available and 100% by
2027 if there were no additional borrowing.

Exhibit 2 shows projection of General Fund Debt Service and Debt Mill Rate. This chart used the TID out
Equalized Value and with the current Debt in 2017; the Village residents are paying $1.67 per $1,000 of
Value of the tax rate toward debt principal and interest payments. The chart also shows the debt
amounts that are deducted because the source of funding is from TID or Sewer Funds in the case.
Exhibit 3 shows TID No. 3 and the projected tax increment with the sharing of funds from TID No. 4 and
the value at the end of its life in 2029.

Exhibit 4 shows TID No. 4 and the projected tax increment with the sharing of fund to TID No. 3. This
TID shows zero value because it is sharing funds with TID No. 3.

Exhibit 5 shows the projection of the General Fund Borrowing Capacity if there was new debt taken out
in 2018 of $450,000. This would bring the borrowing capacity to approximately 28%. This is projecting
that the debt would be GO Debt. We would not want to get much below this in the event there was
something that the Village was not planning would turn up.

Exhibit 6 shows the projection of the GO Debt Service and Debt Mill Rate with an issue in 2018 of
$450,000. The resident would be paying on average $3 per $1,000 value versus $1.67.

Exhibit 7 shows TID No. 4 with a hypothetical new valuation of $3,000,000 in 2019. This would create an
additional $80,000 in tax revenue. If the debt of $450,000 was TID debt. The valuation would need to
be at this level to maintain itself and not dip into General Fund cash.

Exhibit 8 shows the Village and a potential new Tax District with a new valuation of $1,325,000 and its
ability to handle the $450,000 debt for possible land acquisition.

These are all items that are assisting in the Village Board with becoming more knowledgeable and help gain
additional information as the Board has to decide on setting the tax levy amount.

Adjourn —All business was complete and the meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m.

Attest:

Gary Stene, Village President

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Special Budget Public Hearing - Board Meeting — December 6, 2017

On December 6, 2017, the Village Board met to hold the Special Budget Public Hearing at 7:00 p.m. at Village
Hall, 613 Main Street. Members present: President Stene, Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, Rihn and
Burcham. Others present included: Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the

Messenger.

Open Public Hearing - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Rihn to open the Public
Hearing at 7:01 p.m. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Rihn, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

The Village President called for public three times. No public was in attendance.

Close Public Hearing — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Halpin to close the Public
Hearing at 7:05 p.m. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Burcham, Rihn, Jenson, Wolff, Davis and Halpin. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

2018 Budget Review /Approval — There was a lot of discussion by the Board regarding the impact that the
budget would have on the residents of the Village. The overall impact of the four jurisdictions is greater than
the Village impact alone. After careful consideration the following motions were made.

A motion was made by Trustee Rihn and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the 2018 General Fund budget
with revenues and expenses at $1,186,989. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, Rihn, Burcham
and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the 2018 Rescue Budget with
revenues and expenses at $461,862. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Burcham, Rihn, Jenson, Wolff, Davis and
Halpin. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Rihn to approve the 2018 Water Utility Budget
with revenues and expenses at $259,590. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, David, Wolff, Jenson, Rihn, Burcham and

Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Rihn and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the 2018 Sewer Utility Budget
with Revenues at $176,700 and expenses at $186,528. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Rihn, Jenson, Wolff,
Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Set Tax Levy — A motion was made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee Rihn to approve the Village tax
levy at $500,000 with Tax Levy Resolution number 2017-03. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Halpin, Davis, Wolff,
Jenson, Rihn and Burcham. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Rihn to approve taking advantage of the
allowable tax levy adjustment from previous year’s unused levy of $1,172 which is reflected in the total levy of
$500,000. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Rihn, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none.

Motion carried.

Adjourn —All business was complete and the meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Reqguest Form

Name__ William Anderscn Position__ Chief of Police

Date __ 12/06/2017 Department: _Police
Estimated Costs $350.00

Date(s) of meeting: 01/16/2018 to 01/19/2018 Employee is / NOT required to attend (circle one)

Name of Requested meeting:_Law Enforcement Management Conference

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? Getting up to date information concerning our profession,
Networking

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etfc.)

How will you share what you have learned with others? Pass along all pertinent information

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate:  $350.00 Requested Approved
Tuition / Registration $150.00 *Are others attending this meeting YES / NO
Mileage / Airfare 0 (If yes, list names)

Lodging  $123.00

*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration

YES / NO
Total
Time Request: Requested Approved
Number of days absent:
From Work Setting
Vacation

Paid Conference Time

Absent Without Pay (own time)

Other
A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST
HQ\V\/Ln TWo A nm ‘1/3’1'7

SupervisOr dd Date




WISCONSIN
INDIANHEAD
TECHNICAL
COLLEGE

WITC-Superior
“"600 N 21+ Street
Superior, Wi 54880

Law Enforcement

Management
Conference

FRIOR, WI
Barkers Island Inn Resort & Conference Center
300 Marina Drive ® Superior, Wl

Law Enforcement
Management Conference

January 16%-19t 2018

Barkers Island Inn Resort & Conference Center
300 Marina Drive e Superior, Wi
Course Fee: $150

Dr. Kimberly Miller Tom Thibodeau Greg Young

These dynamic presenters
have been selected to
educate & engage a wide

WISCONSIN . . "
INDIANHEAD range of law enforcemen
professionals, from chiefs
TECHNICAL )
and sheriffs to patrol
COLLEGE

officers and prison staff.



Law Enforcement
onference

Management

January 16192018

Tu 1-5pm o W, Th 8am-5pm o F 8am-12pm

Barkers lsland Inn Resort & Conference sent
300 Marma Drive Superio

: Klmberly Mnler Tom Th:bodeau
of Viterbo University and

- experienced Crisis Intervention
Trainer Greg Young.

WISCONSIN
INDIANHEAD
TECHNICAL
COLLEGE

Crisis intervention

Resilient leadership

Servant leadership

Effective media relations

Financial planning & trust funds

Creating an ideal agency

‘Balancing the warrior & guardlan mindset :
Legal updates




OVERVIEW: This conference is designed to enhance the skills of a wide range of
law enforcement professionals, from chiefs and sheriffs to patrol officers and prison

staff.

CONFERENCE PRESENTERS

Dr. Kimherly Miller

Dr. Kimberly Miller is a sought-after speaker, consultant and trainer
who has been inspiring and motivating individuals in our profession
for over 13 years. She is a strength-based facilitator of individual
and organizational change and is known for the skill-based,
engaging training and consultation services she offers. She uses
workshops, coaching and organizational interventions to improve
not only the individual line-level employee skills but also works to
improve supervision, management and the entire organization.

Greg Young is a chaptain with the FBI,

the Wisconsin State Patrol, and the chaplain

and psychological debriefer for the Germantown
Police Department. He trains nationwide and has
presented at the Symposium for Hope, Resilience,
and Recovery, Following the Sandy Hook Tragedy
and held a debriefing for Sandy Hook first
responders. Greg was deployed to both the Sikh
Temple and Azana Spa shootings to provide
psychological first aid to those affected.

loel Dheinisan internationally recognized
media educator with nearly three decades of
experience in law enforcement. He is the public

| information officer with the Glendale Police
Department and has experience with radio,
television, social media and the internet. Officer
Dhein instructs faw enforcement worldwide
about media relations and how to develop a good
working relationship with local & national media.

Joe LaBarhera is one of America’s most
respected and energetic media relations experts.
When he’s not teaching at Florida State College in
Jacksonville, Joe travels the country educating law
enforcement professionals and others on how to
effectively manage media related issues and win
the battle for the information domain. Joe spent
three decades on local and national media and
will help you understand the importance of strong
media relations in today's world.

Dave Perlman has served as Wisconsin
Assistant State Attorney General since 1991. He
has led numerous training programs, written
journal articles and helps to produce the Rol/
Call Lawvideos for police departments. He also
handles criminal appeals for the Department of
Justice.

Tom Thihodeau has taught at Viterbo
University in La Crosse for more than 35 years.
The Distinguished Professor of Servant Leadership
Director & Master of Arts in Servant Leadership
Associate Professor/Chair, Tom works in servant
leadership for communities, education, health
care, public service and business. Response

to intervention, communication, behavior
management and building refationships are
amang his specialties.

'SESSIONS INCLUDE:

e The Path To The ldeal Agency Is Paved With
Soft Skills

e Developing Balance Belween Warrior & Guardian
Mindset

e (Crisis Intervention

Resilient Leadership & Post- Traumatic Growth
Effective Media Relations

The Positive Power of Servant Leadership
Legal Update



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name___Timothy Rundle Position___Public Works Laborer
Date 12/8/2017 © Department__ Sewer
Estimated Costs______410.00
Date(s) of meeting: Feb. 5-9, 2018 + testin May Employe [ not required to attend (circle one)
Name of Requested meeting Basic General Wastewater ( for certification)

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? Give additional knowledge of collection and lagoon system.

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) None.

How will you share what you have learned with others? Requirement — implement knowledge into performing job.

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested 12/8/17 Approved
Tuition / Registration $360 +50 = $410 *Are others attending this meeting YES / NO
Mileage /Airfare 0.00
Lodging 0.00 - ,
*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
YES / NO :
Total : 410.00
Time Request: Yes Requested  12/8/17  Approved
Number of days absent: 6 day :
From Work Setting 6 day
Vacation No

Paid Conference Time Yes

Absent Without Pay (own time) No

Other NA

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

Kod Lde D-8-17

~ Supervisor Date




9/7/12017

|

Page Title

[Class

E[Date(s)

|Location |Price

Basic General Wastewater

IAugust 28, 29, 30, 31 & Sept. 1,
12017

Madison (Best Western)  [$360

Biological Treatment - Suspended

{Growth

September 6 & 7, 2017

Plover (Best Western) 6160

Basic General Wastewater

[September 11, 12, 13, 14 & 15,
2017

'Rice Lake (Microtel Inn)  $360

Biosolids/Sludge Handling,
Processing and Reuse

ISeptember 20 & 21, 2017

‘iGreen Bay (Best Western) 1$160

Basic General Wastewater

September 25, 26, 27, 28 & 29,

[Plover (Best Western) $360

12017 :
Disinfection October 3 & 4, 2017 [Chippewa Falls (Avalon  [$160
|Hotel) ,
Laboratory iOctober 9 & 10, 2017 ‘iChippewa Falls (Avalon  |{$160
‘ Hotel)

[Solids Separation

[October 11 & 12, 2017

|Green Bay (Best Western) $160 -

[Recirculating Media Filters

|October 24, 2017

[Madison (Best Western)  [$80

|Advanced Wastewater 100

[October 25 & 26, 2017

[Madison (Best Western)  [$160

|Phosphorus Removal

[October 30 & 31, 2017

[Plover (Best Western) ~ [$160

f;lDNR Exams November 1, 2017 :% if
!Septage Haulers Update ngecember 12,2017 ifl’omah (Best Western) |$80
[Septage Haulers Update [Pecember 13, 2017 [Rhinelander (tba) 1980
[Septage Haulers Update |Pecember 14, 2017 |West Bend (tba) 580
[Septage Haulers Update [Manuary 16, 2018 |Hayward (tba) [$80
[Septage Haulers Update ‘;lJanuary 17, 2018 f‘Osseo (Super 8) ﬁ[$80

lSeptage Haulers Update
j

3!January 18, 2018

[Richland Center }$80
|(Ramada) |

[Septage Haulers Update

[anuary 23, 2018

|Green Bay (Best Western) |$80

|Septage Haulers Update

anuary 24, 2018

|Plover (Best Western)  [$80

]Septage Haulers Update

;iJanuary 25, 2018

;F\/Iadison (Best Western) ‘l$80

- Basic General Wastewater

February 5, 6,7,8 &9, 2018

Chippewa Falls (Avalon  1$360 -
{Hotel) |

Basic General Wastewater

February 12, 13, 14, 15 & 16,
12018

Madison (Best Western) $360

[Phosphorus Removal

[February 21 & 22,2018

|Green Bay (Best Western) 1$160

IAdvanced Wastewater 100

|February 27 & 28, 2018

[Plover (Best Westem)  [$160

‘Biological Treatment - Suspended

Growth

March 14 & 15, 2018

.[Chippewa Falls (Avalon  $160
|Hotel)

|Basic General Wastewater

[March 19,20, 21, 22 & 23, 2018 |

[Green Bay (Best Western) [$360

lDisinfection

‘[March 27 & 28, 2018

j[Madison (Best Western) «|$160 ‘

Recirculating Media Filters 1April 3,2018 [Plover (Best Western) 580
[Solids Separation IApril 4 & 5, 2018 [Plover (Best Western) ~ |$160 |
'Total Nitrogen Removal "April 10, 2018 ‘IChippewa Falls (Avalon  ($80

Hotel)

Biosolids/Sludge Handling,
Processing and Reuse

HApril 11 & 12, 2018

IChippewa Falls (Avalon  [$160

Hotel)

L °F

I

http://www.wastewatertrainingsolutions.com/schedule.html

f

1/2



9/7/2017 Page Title

Biological Treatment - Attached |April 18 & 19, 2018 |Green Bay (Best Western) 18160 |
Growth | | |
Ponds, Lagoons and Natural JApril 25 & 26, 2018 [Madison (Best Western)  [$160
Systems 7 L B! j ,
lLaboratory ngpriI 30 & May 1, 2018 §[Plover (Best Western)  [$160
i . . : i :
§ SIDNR Exams May 2, 2018 I ’

* All classes go from 8:00 am until 3:30 pm.

* All classes are approved for 6 hours DNR continuing education credits per day.

* The hotels where the classes are held reserve rooms at a discount rate for students, mention that you
are taking the class if you are staying overnight at the hotel.

http://www.wastewatertrainingsolutions.com/schedule.html 2/2



Village of Colfax

Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Gary Stene, President
Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

APPLICATION FOR SECONDHAND JEWELRY DEALER

Date: / ) //@5/ 20(71

Name: %//@?L @@ }7;/) Mgﬁﬁfﬁ
Business: /\/M/{y\/ (96%//\ M@ %&4’3 @VC/C
Address: /’7 éj @@ )C /qu

Phone: /7/67’” %,92 - oZOO /
B~ 1C2]709L23-63

Seller’'s Permit No:

CkH ¥¥

II‘\_\fg(l;lIERIIlE)?l:#NDABLE FER; $30.00 | 1-36-1 7 W@Wéﬂ‘\( Eg/)/) %/7ﬁm¢,

Aplﬁ}ﬁcant s Signature

Police Chief Notification:/.




Village of Colfax

Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Gary Stene, President
Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

January 1, 2018 — December 31, 2018
Application for License to Operate Mobile Home Park

Annual Fee: $100.00 for each fifty (50) mobile home spaces or fraction thereof
| hereby apply for license to operate a mobile home park in the Village of Colfax, Wisconsin under Charter 13-
1-187 of the Municipal Code of the Village of Colfax and hereby agree to comply with all provisions of said
ordinance and any amendments thereof, if license is granted to me.
Name of Applicant |
Oonald [Maxe, o /74/7(/6&6&/1)
Address of Applicant
NE5l| State 20 40 Colfax , £/, 54730
Location and legal description of park / =
193 Puck Oc o /)8 FacK Oc  Tax favee| ™ s11-1607-03-00
Name and address of owner of park

Oonald ~ [Y)axa . a Hender son

Dimension of park

0. 65 /j@weg
Sanitary facilities of park

//»//Q?’Q a/&;ér Y See\

Maximum number of mobile homes that park will accommodate ~] 9/ UL 7{5

S asscar Flndio)  I-39- 17

Sigpature of applicant Date




M

‘MWd

LLIELILE

‘A" NMvad
‘Ad dzNOIS3d

-31vd 3anssi

8§X9LXpl

ISNOH ONINYVM
XVd4709 40 NMOL

. PUEPIZO6 SLL
OEZPS NISNOISIA ‘Xvi109
ANNIAAY BIWINE 90 i,

11 FAIDOTONHYIL HATWIL !l.

N

n0- L =.V/L :FTVOS

SNOILVATTS




AT ‘A9 NMVd

8X9L Xyl ZyZvZ96 SLL
‘M'a FEGENGIEE : B R S e | N |
dSNOH ONINYVM 311 FAID0OTONHYAL HAFWIL F
LLIELILL -31vd 3anssi XV4709 40 NMOL o .

W0~ 1 =.¥/L :3IVOS | ¥00d

NV1d 40074 HOIILXE
8/9 X 0/E

«0-1 =P/l -FTVOS

| | K i i i H
NOILDO3S SSOHD - -
== ===
== ===
N e oo = j
= - === ==
= $QUY0g ¥OO1d 9X2 £
= (sanis) '0°0 14z =
_m SHIGWLL NV.LIL = ONIHLYIHS HOIMILNI - 1S0d OND ANV -
= Q3LVIYL TINS 9XC A1dE = (M3HLO ¥O) 'F'S'0.2/L AV3g AVINTO
= ‘1SNOD ¥O0d = NOLLYINSNI ‘94 61-Y —
= = “9°0.81 SANLS 9XC @)
= = ONIHLY3HS '9'S'0 .2/L -
= = H3AO0 T3ALS g3ag - =
= = :1SNOD TIVM anLs
£ = n i
= 1S0d ONDI ANV =
= nvag NYINTO = u |
’m mw\m
= O O :@ _\ =
a SAdnN.is 9xe n
SaYvod ONIMIZD
(JVTINIS HO) 9dM % i i i i i i i i =
NOLLYINSNI "9°4 61-4
"0'0 b2 SHILAVY 9XZ
ONIHLYAHS ‘8'S'0 .2/ .V —\
Y3AO0 T33LS d3g9ly I

-1SNQOJ 400y



Fee Schedule 2018 for Colfax Rescue Squad

Discription

ALS Non Resident Base Rate
ALS Resident

BLS Non resident

BLS Resident

Mileage Resident

Mileage Non Resident
Refusal

School Event Stdby

EMT at Private Event
Ambulance at Private Event
House Number 2 Sided
House Number One Sided

Charge

$ 1,200.00
$ 1,100.00
$ 1,050.00
$  850.00
$ 16.92
$ 18.23
$  203.96
$ 60.00
S 30.00
$ 40.00
$ 12.00
$ 10.00
%

Certified Medical Records***Statue allowed amount***

Certification S 8.26
Copies 1-25 S 1.04
Copies 26-50 S 0.76
Copies 51-100 $ 0.51

Actual postage + envelope

ALS AND BLS NOW INCLUDE SUPPLIES



T6°LS 0€°9S 9L'¥S ST'€S 19'TS 86°0$ Apranienp aguey) 19N
16°LLTS 0€9/1$ 9L VLIS ST'ELTS T9°T/LIS 86°0L1S 00°0L1S g "3ay
T¥°6€S 08°L£S$ 97’ 9¢S S9'vES TT°¢ceS 8t'CES 0S'TES 0L 000°Z Jlel JIoMas - [eluapissy
SL€69°TCS  TTSLTLTS  S9PSOETS 0T°6£9°8S PSSIPYS 7L°L89°TS 3sealou] [enuuy
6L 780°80TS +Z'699°€0TS 89°Shb'66S  ¥T'0S0'S6S 85908065 9.°8/0°68S PYO'T6E9SS WOl |ENUUE "1SD J9MSS
LY Tr6STS LT'T6ZSTS 07'899V1S T6'9T0VIS P6°E6E'CTS BO'6ET'EIS S9CYLTTS 7€8°C 669°TES'T Aioyiny oignd
£2°0TCS ¥9°10¢S € €6TS 8 V8TS 79°9/TS 9T’ ELTS €0°891S LE TYELE [erasnpuj
VS YTGES 6/°80L°€ES  LY'SEETES €/°668°05S  TP'978'67S 65796878  99°060°87S  TvT9 69€TkT9 |eIWIWIOD)
GG £8/98S £€9°L9V'VSS 85°8YT'TSS L9°8U6'6VS T9'60LLFS 78'T08°9tS 0.'68€'SHS £80°0T 665°980°0T [elluspisay
13 000T/€9'SS  [B3 000T/0v'SS 128 000T/ST'S$ 123 000T/S6v$ 128 000T/EL¥$ 188 000T/¥9v$  1e8.000T/0SYS  SO000°TAG oA  (S[eS)awn(op

aseanul %Sz aseanul %07 aseanuUl %ST

asealoul %0T

358Ul %G

2SE3UIOUI Y%E

"8ulfiiq /107 1900120 01 9T0T 1240130 WoJ} eleg

SISJABUY DWNJOA J19M3S /TOZ' 0T’ TT



Colfax Clerk Treasurer

From: do-not-reply@cybergrants.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:41 AM

To: clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

Subject: Walmart Community Grant Request ID 35284861, Facility # 6025

Dear Lynn Niggemann,

Congratulations! The Walmart Community Grants Team and Facility # 6025 are pleased to inform you that your
Community Grant application for Request ID 35284861 has been selected to receive a $2,500.00 grant.

Your grant will be mailed to the address provided in the submitted application. Please allow 4-6 weeks for delivery. If

you do not receive your check in that time, or have moved since submitting this grant request, please contact the facility
manager to make further inquiries. For your reference we have provided the check information below:

Check # 1772502
At Walmart, we strongly believe in giving back and are proud to support organizations that improve communities where

our customers and associates live and work.

As a Community Grant recipient, we encourage you to celebrate this accomplishment. Please contact your Distribution
Center / Logistics manager to discuss recognition opportunities and other ways to generate grant awareness.

We appreciate your efforts to help people live better and wish you success.
Sincerely,
The Walmart Community Grants Team

CG/JMAIL/113799075



Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No,
2017~ ¢/

id

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | [Constr. [JHVAC [Electric [[JPlumbing [ |Erosion Control Other:
Qwner’s Name, : 7/" iling Address , ) Tel, e
by A& e e 10, /3 DT (oMo Jlop SYT3E o $-5ES 325/
Contraétor’s Name: [Ton [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Certi Muiling Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ Lon [Blec [HVAC [Pibg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Lon [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXH
Contractor’s Name: [ Lon [Rlec [JHVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
; FAXH
PROJECT Lot area ) N )
1LOC ATIQN Sq. R 14, _ u4, ofSection LT N.R Elo) W
Building Address ] Subdivision Name Lot No, Block No.
579 5 vepu €
Zoning Districi(s) Zoning Permit No., Setbacls: Front Reur Leit Right
it fi. fi. f.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL | 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT. | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
NiNew [(ORepair | [CISingle Family Entrance Panel [JForced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
Atteration  [CJRaze [Z1Two Family Amps; [ORadiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Hig 8 I3 0 13 i1 13
JAddition [IMove [OGarage [IUnderground [JHeat Pump Water Hig ] i i1 i i {1
{JOther: N [IoOther: {Overhead [IBoiler [IDwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
Wm{/é [ L ROUNDATION | [[JCentral Air Cond, heating equipment capacity,
2. AREA INVOLVED 4.CONST. TYPE [IConerete Coter: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin, {(I8ite-Built [IMasoory
Bsmt SqFt | OOMid: OWiupe D Treated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/R Total Caleulated
Living [Jus. HUD [Other: [OMunicipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5. STORIES 8. USE - - [Sanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output® on Energy Worksheet;
[11-Story [ISeasonal “Total Building Heating Load” on WiScheck report)
Gatage SqFt | [J2-Story [Permanent 11 WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST i
[[1Other: COther: [CIMunicipal Utility ) - P
Deck . Sq Ft. | [JPlus Basement [Private On-Site Well $ 9272 CP e ==

e

e A ‘ﬁf\’“

Tagree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and cectify that all the above information is accurate. £ 1am an owner applying for an crosion conirol or construction permit,
I have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility-on the reverse'side of the last ply. I expressiy grant the building inspector, or the inspector's

authorized agent, permission to enter the premises for ) /'s%ermit is sought at all reasonnble hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done,

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE

DATE SIGNED //-¢~/ 7

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This permit is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this
permit or other penaity. [} See attached for conditions of approval,

JUres Lornflo e D

| Municipatity Number of Dwelling Location

P71 1 1

FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:

Plan Review $ . [[Construction

Inspection $ ] [[HVAC Name__ George Entznminger

Wis. Permit Seal  § i Blectrical

Other $ - [IPlumbing pate/ /6 "/ / 1o, 715-962-4402
[JErosion Control

Total $ DR Cert No.

Disiribution: [JCopy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction [ Topy 2-Owner/Agent [ Lopy 3 - Inspector




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.
2017~ / C/"

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | [[JConstr. [JHVAC [JElectric [[JPlumbing [JErosion Control Other:
Owper’s Name , Mailing Address . . Tel. .
Fraink Frand. 107 s Brpe fhve o i s, lF y G-I 7
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Flee [HVAC [ Pibg | Lic/Cen# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Blec THVAC [ Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXGH
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXH#
Contractor’s Name: [[Lon [Flec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXH
PROJECT Lot area
LOCATION Sq. ft. 14, 14, of Section . T N R Efor) W
Building Address Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
(O L [y e, [0 e
Zoning District(s} “ Zoning Permit No. Setbaeks: Front Rear Left Right
fi. fi. ft, fi.
1.PROJECT 3. 0CCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 1 9, HYACEQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
ow ORepair | [Single Family Entrancs Panel [TBorced Air Fumace Fuel NatGas { LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
Alteration  [JRaze CiTwo Family Amps: [IRadiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Hig {3 i i i {1 i
[CJAddition [OMove [Garage [ JUnderground [ THeat Pump Water Hig I 8 (] i i {
[JOther: [O0ther: [Overhead {Boiler [IDwelling unit has 3 kifowatt or more in electric space
fé&f 7.FOUNDATION | Central Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2.AREAINVOLVED 1.4, CONST. TYPE ClConcerete [Other: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin, “[ISite-Built [Masonry
Bsmt_ SqFt | [OMfd: Qwiunc [ITreated Wood 10.SEWER BTUR Total Calculated
Living [Jus. HuD [JOther: [Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximnm Allowable
Aren Sq Ft | 5.8TORJES | 8.usE [Sanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output” on Energy Worksheet;
{J1-Story MSeasonal "Total Building Heating Load” on WiScheck report)
Garage SqFt | [J2-Story [_}Permanent 11. WATER 14, EST. BUILDING COST
{JOther: {MOther: [CIMunicipal Utifity N e
Dack SqF | [JPlus Basement [Private On-Site Welt 5 /5// D -

T agree to comiply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the
Thave read the cautionary statement regarding contractor {inancial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. I expressly grant
authorized agent, permission to enter the premisqs,,{qg}yhich this penmit is sought at all reasonable ho

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE" T;L?#;ZW%L B et Y

above information is accurate. If 1 am an owner applying for

permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,

an erosion control or construction permit,
the building inspector, or the inspectors

d}\ld for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

DATE SIGNED /- /0= / 7

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

"This permit is issued pursuant 6 T Tollowing conditions, Fmilure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this
permit or other penalty. [] See attached for conditions of approval.

S &5 a et <te F°

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

| N NS T
FELS: “PERMIT(S) ISSUED T PERMIT ISSUED BY:
Plan Review $ [JConstruction
Inspection $ [Oavac Name George Entzminger
Wis. Permit Seal  § — [IBlectrical
Other $ [IPlumbing Date/¢~/ 7 Tl _715-962-4402
["IErosion Control
Total $ A0 00 Cert No.

Distribution: [JCopy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction {Lopy 2 - Owner/Agent [ Lopy 3 - Inspector




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats, 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

X217 22 &
Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | O Constr. [ HVAC 0 Electric O Plumbing [ Erosion Control Other:
Owner’s Name Mailing Address , . P . Tel -
Mer\ To hn Se) 20F Depn T4 (Lo Sax 715 -368-42y 5]
» . > 10/Ce ili ]
Contractor’s Name: [Con DElec OHVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# . ;I::;Qng ﬁ;dris?m I b Tel.p, 59 25§77
. : 25" P T FAX o= oy
H .S Lence lowpany 11993 35 Fall ook, I 5Y7Y 2 X557 94777
Contractor’s Name: [Con OElec OHVAC O Pibg | Lic/Cert# Muailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: 0Con OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel,
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: OCon UEles OHVAC [OPlbg | Lio/Certé Mailing Address Tel
FAX#
PROJECT Lot area o )
LOCATION Sq. fi. L /4, i44, of Section T N, R Eonw
Building Address Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
fi. fi. ft. fl.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9, HVACEQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
{1 New 01 Repair | [ Single Pamily Entrance Panel 1 Forced Air Purnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Ol ; Elee § Solid | Solar
{1 Alteration {1 Raze {1 Two Family Amps: _ o U} Radiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Hig 0 i i1 i i1 i}
{1 Addition 1 Move 1 Garage 1 Underground {3 Heat Pump Water Hig i i il i i i
(1 Other: {1 Other: {1 Overhead {1 Boiler 0 Dwelling unit has 3 kilowait or more in electric space
T FOUNDATION | 11 Cenirat Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE {1 Conerete {3 Other: 13. HEAT L.OSS
Unfin. 13 Site-Built 1 Masonry
Bsmt SqFt | DM OWIUDC {3} Treated Wood 10, SEWER BTU/HR Total Caleulated
Living OUS HUD 0 Other: 0 Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5. STORIES 8, USE {1 Sanitary Permit No.: Heating Bquipment Output” on Energy Worksheet;
1 1-Story {1 Seasonal "Total Building Heating Load” on WiScheck report)
Garage Sq Pt | O2-Story {3 Permanent 1L WATER 14, EST. BUILDING COST
03 Other: 0 Other: 1 Municipal Utility - ™"
Deck SqFt. | 0 Plus Basement O Private OnSite Well |8 5 77 G0

L agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand ihat the issuance of the permit creates no legat liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate, 1] am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
1 have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor fimancial respopsibility on the reverse side of the Jast ply. 1 expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector’s

authorized agent, permission to enter the prem%hich myﬁs 5 Wable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done,
APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE 77 /j/f’*"” DATE SIGNED _//-J7-/7

R

ND /"This permit i issued pursuant 1o the following conditions, Failure fo comply may result in suspension or revocation of this
APPROVAL CONDITIONS permit or other penalty, [ See attached for conditions of approval,

- . " - N ) )il o ;
Inskafl Ch \3 ™ v‘&(&/ [~eack i Q) acie >/ om@ A/ I ot Srem fipicse
ginel 77 Sepk o,
Municipality Number of Dwelling Location
_ B SUY PN T T
FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:
Plan Review 3 e 00 Constraction .
Inspection $ [JHVAC Name 2t o* 2’; ’é’/’h rhCe b
Wis. Permit Seal  § L 0 Electricat ’ o o
Other $ 0 Plumbing Date /(2717 Tel. Y S~ Y O
1 Erosion Conirol

it ¢ /4?, &0 ot N




WILLIAM J. ANDERSON PHONE (715) 962-3136
CHIEF OF POLICE FAX (715) 962-4357

- COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST.
COLFAX, WI 54730

NOVEMBER 2017 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

CALLS FOR SERVICE: 64
TRAFFIC STOPS: 15

e ASSIST OTHER AGENCY: 8
o REPORT OF A FIRE

o 2 CAR CRASHES
o GASDRIVE OFF
o POSSIBLE DRUNK DRIVER
o ASSIST DNR WARDEN
o 911 MISDIAL
o ASSIST WITH PURSUIT
e HARASSMENT: 2

o EXGIRLFRIEND HARASSMENT
o FAKE AD ON CRAIGSLIST

e AMBULANCE ASSIST: 2

e ASSIST CITIZEN: 2
o NO ELECTRICITY
o NOHEAT

e CIVIL: 2

o LANDLORD / TENNANT DISPUTE
o DISAGREEMENT BETWEEN NEIGHBORS

o 911 HANGUP/MISDIAL: 2




INFORMATION: 1 '
o POSSIBLE MENTALLY UNSTABLE SUBJECT

ANIMAL COMPLAINT: 2
o NO LEASH ON DOG
o BARKING DOG

SUSPICION: 4
o SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE AT SCHOOL
o SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY AT CAR WASH
o DOOR TO DOOR SALESMAN
o LEWD ACT IN PUBLIC

OVT: 2
o NO PARKING ZONE
o RESTRICTED PARKING HOURS

ACCIDENT: 1
o 2CAR ACCIDENT

JUVENILE: 6
o RUNAWAY
o CHECKWELFARE
o OUT OF CONTROL CHILD
o CHILD CUSTODY :
o 2 CASES OF CHILD NEGLECT / ABUSE

DISORDERLY: 1
o BARFIGHT-1 ARRESTED

TRESPASS: 1
o POSSIBLE SQUATTER

DRUGS: 4
o POSSIBLE DRUG USE IN BASEMENT
o SMOKING MARIJUANA- SUBJECTS CITED
o POSSIBLE DRUG PARTY / ACTIVITY
o DRUGS DROPPED AT BUSINESS- SUBJECT CITED

THEFT: 5
o OUTDOOR FURNITURE
o WALLET
o 2 RETAIL THEFTS
o GAS DRIVE OFF



e OPEN DOOR: 1
o BUSGARAGE

¢ PUBLIC RELATIONS: 1
o GAME AT SCHOOL

¢ FRAUD: 2
o FRUADULENT CHECKS PASSED




Colfax Rescue

November 2017 Report

Municipalities Responded to:
Village of Colfa; RSl YY)

Town of éblfax
Village of Elk Mound .0

Town of Elk Mound - | o9 o

Village of Wheé‘!er ‘ b g "

Town of O’qtér Créélk;;‘~‘

Town of Sand Creek D
Town of Grant

Town of Tainter .-

Mutual Aid‘:»Ch‘iQ Qéwa Fire Dlst

Total

Receiving Facilities:

Mayo CIinic{HeaIth Systems Eau Cla|re
Mayo Clinic Heélt_h_Systems Meng onie e 10

Mayo Clinic HealtHisgljsitéms Bloomer -~ 1 _
No Transport/Cancelled/Stdby. 7

Total 25




Financials:
November Billed Out | $22,343.48

November Payments - $13,773.41

Medicaid Adjustment Payment Yoo $8,094.34

CRS Notes

> Don s surgery has been postponed because of insurance. Worklng on
scheduling surgery. :

» Some new leglslatlon has passed at the State level. 1.) Act 97 allowing with
the service medlcal Drrectors approval and updated operatlonal plan,
would authorlze rural ambulance servxces to practlce at hlgher levels
whenever a hlgher license level staff member was on board the ambulance.

2.) The state has approved Commumty Paramedlcme and Communlty EMT

programs. These changes would allow home VIS ts“post hospltal follow up
visits. We would contract W|th hospltals wnth these services. These services
have shown to reduce hospltal readmlssrons ndf"hospltal admittance
drastically. We jUSt have to walt and see wha img and ,addltlonal
gwdance will be comlng from the State of W n. i

> We recelved a recall notrce on, the Medlc 8’

Unfortunately, replacement parts are notin

1pump, WhICh may result

in engine compartment fir
yet at Dodge dealershlps '7 . .
» Don will be on Vacation De ember 17 t _ ugh January 1. 1f you urgently
need him, please call his cell phone 715 933 4586. Or you can email Don he
will be checking the email regularly - ‘1:,,
» Colfax Women s club will be hosting a first responder recognltlon night at
the Colfax Elk Mound: boys basketball game on December 15, First
Responders Police, Fire, Pollce, EMS will be recognized at halftime with

snacks after the game.
> On behalf of Colfax Rescue, | would like to wish everyone a safe holiday

season. Merry Christmas!




Menu » 2017 » Related Documents » Acts » 2017 Wisconsin Act 97

Date of enactment: November 30, 2017
2017 Senate Bill 239  Date of publication*: December 1, 2017

* Section 991.11, WISCONSIN STATUTES: Effective date of acts. “Every act and every portion of an act enacted by the legisiature
over the governor's partial veto which does not expressly prescribe the time when it takes effect shall take effect on the day after
its date of publication.”

2017 WISCONSIN ACT 97

AN ACT 1o create 256.15 (4m) of the statutes; relating to: upgrading service levels for ambulances in
rural areas.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 256.15 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:

256.15 (4m) UPGRADE TO AMBULANCE SERVICE LEVEL. (a) In this subsection, “rural ambulance
service provider” means an ambulance service provider for which the population of the largest single
municipality, as defined in s. 5.02 (11), in the ambulance service providet's service area is less than
10,000.

(b) An ambulance operated by a rural ambulance service provider that is licensed under sub. (5) at
any level may upgrade its service level to the highest level of license of any emergency medical setvices
practitioner staffing that ambulance if the medical director approves a proposal submitted to him or her by
the rural ambulance service provider.

(c) A rural ambulance service provider that upgrades its service under par. (b) may advertise only the
level of service that the rural ambulance service provider is able to provide 24 hours per day.

(d) A rural ambulance service provider that is intending to upgrade its service under par. (b) shall
submit to the department an update to its operational plan including a description of its intention to
upgrade.

Menu » 2017 » Related Documents » Acts » 2017 Wisconsin Act 97



Street Committee Meeting
November 27, 2017
6:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Street Committee met on November 27, 2017 at 6:00 p.m., at the Village Hall. Members
present were Chair Davis, Trustees Jenson and Halpin. Also present were Director of Public Works Bates and
LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Third Ave. Reconstruction (West side of Hwy 40/Main St.) — Bates explained that Cedar Street was resurfaced
in Aug. 2017 and the water drainage problem that existed has gotten a little worse since the street has been
completed. ‘

e Run storm pipes under Cedar Street from the west side of the street east between the two houses to
the alley then south down the alley to the sidewalk along 3" Ave. to Hwy 40. Estimated cost is $50 to
$60,000.

o Re-do 3" Ave. from Hwy 40 to Cedar St. Water Main was installed on 3™ Ave. in 1983. We would need
storm and sanitary only on 3™ Ave. Then include Cedar Street from 3" Ave. towards Legion Dr.
Estimated cost without water main is $125,320 for 3" Ave., the cost to include Cedar St. without the
water main is $174,670.

e Add site drain at Morgan’s Auto and Halpin home at the expense to the property owner. The
estimated cost is about $3,500 for pipe from property to the ROW and the site drain. Would there be
additional drains added to the east side of the road? : '

e What is the condition of Cedar St to the south of 3" Ave? Not very good, but there are other projects
that need underground that are a higher priority.

e Remove the blacktop, remove some of the materials and re-surface the road. Check on the cost. Most
likely the cost would be about $16,000.

e Re-surface the road and add curb & gutter. Check on the cost.

e Remove the blacktop this year and then drive on the base course this year and resurface the road in
2018.

Other discussions recognized that the buildings were built after the road was there. The buildings were built
accordingly. The water problem is worse than it was prior to the road being resurfaced. The Committee has
asked that Bates contacts Morgan’s and Calkin’s regarding the water problem. Find out if they feel that the
resurfacing of Cedar St. has caused additional water drainage issues.

The committee agreed to get additional pricing on the items discussed above before making a decision at the
next Streets Committee meeting.

Any other street discussions

Halpin is wondering how we will handle the loaded semi-trucks traveling on Cedar Street from Legion Dr. to
Third Ave. The committee would like for Tom Niska to attend the next meeting to discuss the traffic on Cedar
Street to Third Street.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Jenson and seconded by Halpin to adjourn Streets Committee meeting at
6:59 p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting yes. Motion carried.

Carey Davis, Trustee



RED CEDAR SOUNDS
PO BOX 209

COLFAX, WISCONSIN 54730

To the faithful sponsors of the Red Cedar Sounds Sweet Adelines Chorus, we extend a sincere THANK YOU for
your continued support of our group and your appreciation for Sweet Adelines Barbershop Harmony. With
the help of your support, our 2017 show “Hats Off To Harmony”, was a huge success. Your name/company
was recognized in our show programs, with an invite to all to utilize your business.

We wish you a successful New Year and look forward to your continued support in the future. With your
support we will continue to provide our communities with the love and appreciation of the barbershop style

of music that is enjoyed by people of all ages.

As the Holiday Season approaches and during the coming year, keep in mind that we are available to prowde
entertainment to your special group. You may contact any one of us with your request.

RED CEDAR SOUNDS CHORUS

SWEET ADELINES INTERNATIONAL

Hark Yoo



Please join us at Bremer Bank on

December 15t for our Holiday Open

House!
We will be serving food and tasty
treats from 10am until 4ph1

We look forward to seeing you!




Saturday, December 16"
Party 12:00 pm - 1:30 pm
Movie 1:30pm - 2:30 pm

The Colfax Public Library, Colfax Municipal Building
Restoration Group, and Colfax Commercial Club are
joining forces once again to give you a memorable
holiday event.




12/08/2017

2:55 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 11/27/2017 From Account:
Thru: 12/10/2017 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

XCEL 12/01/2017 XCEL ENERGY 3,703.12
74303 11/30/2017 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
74304 11/30/2017 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 68.18
74305 11/30/2017 BREMER BANK 175,802.50
74306 11/30/2017 CENTURY LINK 47.00
74307 11/30/2017 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 5,171.31
74308 11/30/2017 COLFAX MESSENGER 91.65
74309 11/30/2017 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TECHNOLOGIES 406.25
74310 11/30/2017 EHLERS 1,500.00
74311 11/30/2017 HENRY SCHEIN 283.08
74312 11/30/2017 HUERSCH 138.26
74313 11/30/2017 JACK & KITTY 100.00
74314 11/30/2017 JERRYS TRANSMISSION SERVICE, INC 289.20
74315 11/30/2017 JOLENE ALBRICHT 31.67
74316 11/30/2017 KELLY HEATING & ELECTRIC 364.95
74317 11/30/2017 LBR ELECTRIC 781.19
74318 11/30/2017 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 129.50
74319 11/30/2017 MIDAMERICA BOOKS 155.60
74320 11/30/2017 MUNITECH, INC 2,357.50
74321 11/30/2017 NATES TOWING & REPAIR 98.99
74322 11/30/2017 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WI 25.72
74323 11/30/2017 QUILL CORP. 178.15
74324 11/30/2017 STREICHER'S INC 90.98
74325 11/30/2017 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
74326 11/30/2017 WI SCTF 43.52
74327 11/30/2017 WRWA 370.00
74328 11/30/2017 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 800.00
74329 12/06/2017 COLFAX SCHOOLS 30.00
74330 12/06/2017 DUNN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 30.00
AFLAC 11/28/2017 AFLAC 631.53
EFTPS 11/30/2017 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,619.63
WIDOR 11/30/2017 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,751.23
WIETF 12/04/2017 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 7,838.31



12/08/2017

2:55 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 11/27/2017 From Account:
Thru: 12/10/2017 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
CHARTER 11/28/2017 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 538.36
WIDCOMP 11/30/2017 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 255.00

WEENERGIES 12/09/2017 WE ENERGIES 131.72
WEENERGIES 12/09/2017 WE ENERGIES 310.73
Grand Total 210,221.28




